Port of the Islands

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT

November 21, 2025

MEETING AGENDA




PORT OF THE ISLANDS COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Board of Supervisors Agenda for November 21, 2025

Agenda

Friday, November 21, 2025, 9:30 a.m.
Port of the Islands Resort Main Dining Room,
25000 E. Tamiami Trail, Naples, FL 34114

Note: Requests to address the Board on subjects which are not on today’s agenda, will
be accommodated under “Public Comments”.

Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or
physical impairment should contact the District Office at (239) 592.9115 at least five
calendar days prior to the meeting.

—_—

. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Callf/Approval of the Agenda

3. Public Comments

4. Approval of Minutes — October 2025

5. Utility Monthly Report

6. Manager's Report
a. ERU Methodology/ Impact Fee
b. Utility Receivables Summary
c. Orchid Cove Streetlight Account
d. Ultility Lift station Rehab

7. Financials — September 2025

8. Attorney’s Report

9. Engineer’'s Report

10.0Id Business



a. Action ltems
11.New Business
12. Supervisors’ Request
13. Public Comments

14. Adjourn — Next meeting will be on December 19, 2025, at 9:30 a.m.






AW RN -

oy o,

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

21

22
23
24

25
20
27

PORT OF THE ISLANDS COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
NAPLES, FLORIDA
Public Meeting of the Board of Supervisors
October 17, 2025

The public meeting of the Port of the Islands Community Improvement District Board of
Supervisors was held on Friday, October 17, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. at the Orchid Cove
Clubhouse, 25005 Peacock Lane, Naples, Florida.

SUPERVISORS PRESENT

Steve McNamee, Chairman, Via Zoom

Dan Truckey, Vice Chairman

Russell Kish, Supervisor

Kevin Baird, Supervisor, Via Zoom

Anna-Lise Hansen, Supervisor

ALSO PRESENT

Neil Dorrill, Manager, Dorrill Management Group

Kevin Carter, Manager, Dorrill Management Group

Zachary Lombardo, District Counsel

Matt Gilinsky, Florida Utility Solutions

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was recited in unison.

ROLL CALL/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Three Supervisors were present in person, establishing a quorum. The meeting was
convened at 9:30 a.m. The meeting was also properly noticed. The notice and affidavit
are on file with the District Office at 5672 Strand Court, Naples, FL 34110.

The agenda as presented and Mr. McNamee and Mr. Baird’s full participation via
Zoom due to extenuating circumstances were approved on a MOTION by Mr.
Truckey, a second by Ms. Hansen, and all in favor.



10
11
12

13

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
October 17, 2025
Page 2

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Charles Gordon - Orchid Cove — Mr. Gordon asked if the agenda was on the website
noting he could not find it on there. Mr. McNamee confirmed it was on the website.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - SEPTEMBER 2025

Page 9 line 11 clarify decorum issues are also inside the building in addition o outside
in the parking lot

The minutes were accepted as amended on a MOTION by Mr. Truckey, a second
by Mr. Kish, and all in favor.

Mr. McNamee asked which community representatives or board members were in
attendance. Five representatives were present from Sunrise Cay, Stella Maris, Sunset
Cay, Orchid Cove, and the Villages of Stella Maris. Another resident on Zoom was
representing Sunset Cay Villas Five.

UTILITY OPERATIONS SUMMARY

Mr. Gilbert reported that the utility plant continued to meet all FDEP requirements, with
all wastewater and water distribution standards met. During the month, 2.32 million
gallons of water were received, and the water treatment plant produced 2.64 million
gallons. A total of 6.83 million gallons of reuse water were distributed in September.
Staff read 864 meters and completed 6 rereads. A total of 660 gallons of chlorine were
used. The old sand filter was pumped down and cleaned to serve as a backup. Meter
readings were performed on an alternate date due to changes from MuniBilling.

At the plant, there are three high-service pumps that pressurize the community’'s entire
water main. Previously, the system operated with a single controller unit, which posed a
risk of losing water pressure in the event of a failure. A backup controller has now been -
installed so that if the primary unit fails, the system will automatically detect the issue
and switch to the secondary controller, adding an important layer of redundancy.

Mr. Gilbert also reported that work is underway to rehabilitate the lift station on Cays
Drive. The interior coating has deteriorated, and the station was pumped down and
placed on bypass. Once cleaned and dried, several leaks and cracks were identified in
the walls, allowing groundwater infilfration and increasing the plant’s overall inflow
volume. Reaching 75% capacity at the plant would trigger DEP discussions about
expansion—a costly undertaking—so reducing excess inflow is a priority. The station
will be sandblasted to a clean concrete surface and re-epoxied using an improved



10

11
12
13
14

15
16
17

18
19
20
21

22

23
24
25

26
27
28

29
30

Port of the Istands Community Improvement District - Minutes
October 17, 2025
Page 3

coating material. All new components will be installed to ensure long-term durability.
The Board authorized $60,000 for this project. The next lift station suggested for
rehabilitation is the master station on Newport.

Mr. Truckey made a MOTION to approve work on the Newport lift station and the
necessary budget amendment. Ms. Hansen made the second and all were in
favor.

Mr. Gilbert will inspect the other lift stations and determine which ones need to be
prioritized.

MANAGER’S REPORT
A. Utility Billing Update

The rate conversion was completed successfully and without any issues. The new rates
went into effect on October 1. Residents were advised of the change with their August
utility bill. The next bill, covering the October and November period, will be issued in
December. No calls or emails were received in response to the notice.

Mr. Kish presented a county bill from Lely showing the average monthly charge. One
resident who had not yet moved in and had not used any water received a bill for $275,
while the average bill amounted to $297.76.

Mr. Gunther requested that the updated rate table discussed at last month’s meeting be
uploaded to the website. Mr. McNamee reiterated that there is no base rate on irrigation
meters. Mr. Dorrill added that there is no graduated rate; the flat rate is expected to
result in savings. This approach can be evaluated at midyear in April.

B. RFQ Status - Legan Services, Security Assessment

The RFQ for the security assessment received no responses. It was advertised on
August 8 and emailed to more than six firms in the marketplace seeking proposals for
hardware evaluation or general security recommendations.

The RFQ for general counsel legal services was issued on September 10 and sent to
six additional firms. Mr. Dorrill also contacted one firm in advance by phone; however,
no responses were received. Two local firms did request the full RFQ packet.

Mr. Dorrill suggested working with the Sheriff's Department’s community policing
representative assigned to the District to obtain overall recommendations for security



w N

O oo ~NG b

11

12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21

22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29
30
31

Port of the Istands Community Improvement District - Minutes
October 17, 2025
Page 4

enhancements such as cameras, license plate readers, or other available options for
the Board’s consideration. He also recommended continuing with the WPL legal firm on
a month-to-month basis.

FINANCIALS - AUGUST 2025

Mr. Dorrill presented the financials as of August 31. $5.2 million in cash on hand at end
of August. $7,841,000 in fixed assets net of depreciation. $13.1 million total assets.
$65,800 in payables. Almost $13,000 in interest income. $400,000 under budget overall
but some of that will be transferred into the reserve fund. Big month for irrigation fees,
over $30,000 received which would’ve been for the June and July period.

The financials were accepted as presented on a MOTION by Mr. McNamee, a
second by Mr. Baird all in favor.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT

Mr. Lombardo reported on the Prepmac lawsuit, which had been pending for six years.
Significant effort was invested in pretrial preparation and motions, and the case was
dismissed with prejudice within the first hour of proceedings on a motion successfully
argued by Attorney Brakefield. There is no longer any litigation related to the previous
assessment methodology. The District is eligible to recover costs, and a motion to do so
will be filed. Mr. McNamee commended the legal staff for their hard work and success,
noting his renewed confidence in their representation of the District.

Work for the District was focused on trial. Mr. Lombardo has task list and knows what
needs to be completed moving forward this month.

Mr. McNamee asked how to proceed with the Lindsay Case situation. The Marina did
not purchase the additional credits required, and a price point needs to be established
along with supporting documentation for the proposed amount. Efforts are underway to
have Mr. Weyer attend the next meeting, and Mr. Dorrill will reach out fo him now that
the lawsuit has been settled.

Mr. Lombardo recommended that, prior to that meeting, Mr. Weyer, the District
Engineer, and one Board member meet to hold a preliminary discussion. Mr. McNamee
asked if Ray Jensen could assist, noting his extensive factual background on the
matter. Mr. Jensen agreed to help. Mr. Dorrill will coordinate the meeting and work to
have Mr. Weyer under contract beforehand.



W=

- —_ —_
NN w N . CC o~ U A

-
o G

17
18

19
20

21
22
23

24

25
26

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
October 17, 2025
Page 5

It was noted that this is likely a code enforcement matter, as the credit purchase
requirement stems from the County-approved site plan. The responsible party is most
likely the developer; however, additional fact-finding will be necessary to confirm.
ENGINEER’S REPORT

A. US-41 Bridge Utilities - Structural Report

Mr. Dorrill reported on the utility bridge crossing and pipe analysis. The District Engineer
was tasked with conducting a detailed inspection of the utility lines, including potable
water, sanitary/sewer, and distribution lines. The estimated cost to sandblast and repair
the existing lines is $716,000, while full replacement is estimated at $1,383,000. These
assets were not included in the original Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). The
anticipated life expectancy following repair is estimated at 20 years.

Mr. McNamee made a MOTION to authorize Mr. Dorrill to get bids with a second
by Mr. Kish, and all in favor.

OLD BUSINESS

A. Action ltems

Addressed in attorney’s report.

NEW BUSINESS

No new business was discussed at this time.

SUPERVISORS’ REQUEST
A. FEMA Raw Water Grant

Mr. Truckey reported that the water line grant application was denied; however, an
appeal is already in progress. If the appeal is unsuccessful or does not result in full
funding, he will pursue an LMS grant for the project.

B. Drainage

Ms. Hansen has been working with the engineer on a drainage assessment and
expects to present a proposal at the November meeting.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

27
28
29
30

31

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
October 17, 2025
Page 6

C. Cable Agreement Updates

Mr. Kish noted that fiber-optic utility flags had been placed in the ground in nearby
areas. He asked whether there was interest in bringing fiber service to the community
as well. He also noted that Stella Maris already has fiber service. Mr. Frank Lee added
that a committee had previously been appointed to negotiate the agreement for Stella
Maris, which resulted in a small price decrease of approximately $5.

D. Fire District

Mr. Lombardo suggested inviting Representative Lauren Melo to a future meeting to
discuss the fire district conversion. He recommended that the District use the
opportunity to get on record that it is not satisfied with the current arrangement, even if it
is not incorporated into Greater Naples. The County is agreeable to converting the
District into Greater Naples; however, Greater Naples opposes the conversion because
it would bear the associated costs and lose the revenue it currently receives from
Ochopee. Mr. Lombardo, familiar with the issue due to his prior involvement with the
Everglades on a similar issue, will extend an invitation to Representative Melo to attend
the meeting.

E. Community Center

Discussion was held regarding the land by the arch. If the building were purchased, it
would require remodeling, but it could provide an opportunity to assess whether a
community center would be feasible. An organizational structure would be needed to
manage entries and events. Funds are currently available for the purchase, and there is
potential for residents to assist with remodeling to help reduce costs. The strip of the
land behind it could be used to build a storage facility for generators. If the project does
not prove viable, the building could be sold or rented. Mr. McNamee will speak with Tom
to determine if he is interested in selling the property and, if so, at what price.

F. Selling Utilities to County

Mr. McNamee requested that efforts to sell the utilities to the County continue. Mr.
Dorrilt is in discussions to schedule a meeting to address the matter, with the goal of
holding it this fall before the holidays.

G. Sale of Mosquito Equipment

Mr. Lombardo reported it is in process.



O ;s W 4]

~{

10

11
12
13
14
15

16

17
18
19

Port of the Islands Community Improvement District - Minutes
October 17, 2025

Page 7

H. Demand Letter for Water Testing

Demand letter is being drafted.

I. Orchid Cove Streetlights

Mr. Dorrill and staff have identified the specific bills in question. Will take action to get
them off the master biil. Mr. Dorrill has meeting with his accounting staff next week on
this.

J. Shrubs in Median

Mr. McNamee inquired about the bush next to the generator and requested that it be
trimmed or removed. Mr. Baird wilt discuss this with Soto.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ron Westerman - Cays Dr - Requested that security issues be addressed on an
expedited basis, noting that crime is increasing again and homes are being broken into.
Mr. Truckey encouraged the community if they see something to call appropriate law
enforcement to catch the perpetrators rather than run them off themselves which allows
them to move on to another community.

ADJOURNMENT

The next meeting will be on November 21, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. On a MOTION by Mr.
Truckey and a second by Mr. Kish, with all in favor, the meeting was adjourned at
10:51 a.m.






Wastewater Plant

Received and treated
1.86 million gallons in
October

Water Plant

Produced and
distributed 2.69 million
gallons in October

PORT OF THE ISLANDS CID

OCTOBER 2025 REMoE

Distributed 8.51 million

MONTHLY PLANT OPERATIONS REPORT galionsdn Ostaner

NOVEMBER 21ST, 2025 BOARD MEETING

FLORIDA UTILITY
SOLUTIONS
5275 Collier Blvd.

Suite 201-268

Naples, Fl. 34119

239-513-0445

www.floridautilitysolutions.com




Summary

Operations at the facilities throughout the month were in accordance with contract and
regulatory requirements.

Items Requiring Approval

We would ask your consideration and approval of the following:

Request Impact Est. Cost

Operations

¢ Compliance

All Wastewater Plant requirements were met.

All Water distribution requirements were met.

¢ Reuse Pump Station Status:
Reuse Pump System functioning properly for outgoing pressure at plant.

Station on canal operating on 2 pumps and not communicating. Generator does
not run.

e Performance metrics:

Wastewater Treatment Plant

e 1.86 million gallons of wastewater received and treated in October

Water Treatment
e Produced and distributed 2.69 million gallons in October

Reuse
e Distributed 8.51 million gallons in October

Monthly Report




g Current Month Prior Month
Periarmmce Hettles October2025 | September 2025
Wastewater treated 1,857,542 2,322,731
Sludge disposed - gallons 0 0
Reuse Water Pumped 8,508,080 6,826,080
Odor Complaints 0 0
Number of line breaks 0 0
Auto Flushers Flushed 9 9
Meters Read 864 864
Meters Re-read 4 6
Consumables Current Month Prior Month
Chlorine Usage 655 660
Water Usage Complaints 0 0
Maintenance and Repair
Preventive Maintenance
@ Inspected all pump stations weekly.
° Odor control weekly checks performed.
) All pumps and motors greased.
Additional Maintenance
e Replaced pump in master lift station at plant.
® Repaired minor service line leak.
* Replaced backflow preventer.
e Replaced computer in office.
* Rehabbed the master lift station on Cays Dr.
e Attached screen to generator to prevent insect entry.
e Replaced seals on recycle pumps.
Health & Safety
° Zero LTls and OSHA recordable incidents occurred during the month.

° Safety training includes daily tailgate talks concerning daily events —confined.
space, lightning safety, seatbelts, housekeeping, and other safety related concerns.

Monthly Report




100,000
Port of the Islands Daily Average Water Flow

88,099

90,000

86,802

80,000

70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000
Sep-25 Oct-25

Port of the Islands Drinking Water Monthly Flow Average




Port of the Islands

Wastewater Average Daily Flow
90,000.0

77,420.0

80,000.0

70,000.0

59,920.0

60,000.0
50,000.0
40,000.0
30,000.0
20,000.0

10,000.0

September-25 October-25

Port of the Islands Wastewater Monthly Flow Average




Port of the Islands Reuse Average Daily Flow

300,000

274,454

250,000

227,536

200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000

Sep-25 Oct-25

Port of the Islands Reuse Monthly Flow Average







AM  FriJan 20 T

CID Overcharge Settlement Agreement 2020-03-24 CID SIGNED Color

PDF - BEO KB
Prepared by:
BPaniel H. Cox, P.A.
P.O. Drawer CC
Carrabelle, FL. 32322
SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE

This is an Settlement and Release is between the Port of the Islands Community
Improvement District, whose address is c/o District Offices, 3820 Colonial Blvd., Suite 101, Fort
Myers, FL 33966 ("District") and Orchid Cove at Port of the Islands Condominium Association,
Inc., a Florida corporation not for profit whose address is ¢/fo Guardian Management, 6704 LONE
OAK BLVD, NAPLES, FL 34109 ("Orchid Cove").

Orchid Cove has asserted a claim against the District for utility overpayments dating back
several years and District has asserted that some part to all of the claim may be barred by the
applicable statute of limitations; and

The parties wish to amicably resolve the dispute.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of ten dollars and other good and valuable consideration

exchanged between the parties, the receipt and adequacy of which are acknowledged unto each
other, the parties agree as follows:

1. District will assume the payment of the upgrade charge for the Lee County Electric
Cooperative owned light fixtures within Orchid Cove.

2. Orchid Cove accepts this continued obligation of the District as full and complete
settlement of its claims and hereby releases the District from any future claims related to
utility billings to date.

3. Orchid Cove agrees to waive any rental obligations from the District for use of the Orchid
Cove Clubhouse for official public meetings of the District’s Board of Supervisors.

4. This Agreement contains all the agreements pertaining to the subject matter set forth
herein. This Agreement may only be amended in writing executed by both parties. All
terms of the Maintenance Agreement and Grant of Easement not inconsistent herewith are
ratified as if more fully set forth herein.

5. The District's performance and obligation to perform pursuant to the terms of Section 1(a)
of this Amendment shall be contingent upon the District having sufficient funds to do so.

6. This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall be construed, controlled, and
interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any dispute
arising as a result of this Agreement shall be Collier County, Florida.

o T 39% W)

(=

(e



7:2¢0CAN  Frl Jan 20 ces T IBBE

\"

X. N CID Overcharge Settlement Agreement 2020-03-24 CID SIGNED Color T
PDF - 550 KB o

7. If any sentence, phrase, paragraph, provision or portion of this Agreement is for any reason
held invalid or unconstitutional by any courl of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall
not aflect the validity of the remaining portion hereto.

8. All of the terms and provisions of this Agreemeni, whether so expressed or not, shall be
binding upon, inure to the benefit of, and be enforceable by the parties subject hereto and
their respective administrators, excculors, legal representative, heirs, successors and
permitied assigns.

9. Nothing in this Agreement, whether express or implied, is intended to confer any rights or
remedics under or by reason of this Agreement on any persons other than the parties subject
to this Agreement and their respeclive legal representatives, successors and permitted
assigns, nor is anything in this Agreement intended to relieve or discharge the obligation
or liability of any third persons to any party or this Agreement, nor shall any provision give
any third persons any right of subrogation or action over or against any party to this

Agreement,
; 4 )
Agreed this =l {7 dayof / //4/ LA 2020,
ATTEST:

PORT OF THE ISLANDS

- A COMMUNITY IMPROYEMENT
/[ ! //)/%’[‘ DlSTRl(;/ g/ S
Lo,y o L / ‘

Nt (O Pl AV Y. -
Teri O'Connell, Assidtant A{ithony dvis, Chairmafi~"
Secretary
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF COLLIER

The foregoing instrument was executed before me by Anthony Davis, as Chairman of the Bgard of

Superyisors of the Port of the Islands Community Improvement District, on this thedr&=tay of

\/\/\éu‘{ﬂ‘v , 2020, He X is personally known to me or {_ ] produced
as identification.

(SEAL)
Not: fhli

., CALVIN L. TEAGUE

5 €% Notary Public - State of Florida
il 3 Commissian & GG 272576
\'% A @' h

TXTASS My Comm. Exaires Nov 19, 2022

" Bonded thiough Hational Nolary Assa.

(6

[

-




t

7

t

1

‘qm' wed Jan 8 e i B 70% )
[}

i poicidcom
B. Drainage Swale Maintenance

The maintenance will continue as currently established with the Field Manager checking the swale for
obstructions during his inspections, and discussing anything he sees with the District Engineer.

The District Engineer stated that he and the District Manager are working with the contractor for the
Villages at Stella Maris on their boat slip project. For this project the CID would need to provide them a
master water meter and charge thern for the meter installation. He informed the Board that he told the
contractor the CID uses Collier County utility standards.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney Report

A. Parcel 13 Water Frontage

The District Manager discussed an email with updates from the District Attorney. The County now owns
the North Hotel. Therefore, discussions between the CID and the County can resume on this topic.

B. Marina Owners Pending Litigation

Neither the District Manager nor the District Attorney have heard anything from the marina owners or
their attorneys in this regard.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Old Business

A. Lake Maintenance and Littoral Planting Update

The District Manager stated that it is still too cold for the littorals to be planted and that he will keep them
posted on this topic.

B. Mosquito Spraying

‘The Board further discussed the two proposals that were submitted last month. However, it was decided
to postpone this topic until the next Board mesting in order to obtain further clarification on the
proposals submitted.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS New Business

A. Orchid Cove Irrigation Billing Issues

The District Manager explained that in 2016 the Attorney for Orchid Cove contacted the CID regarding
Orchid Cove being over-charged for itrigation for nearly $45,000. The District Manager contacted the
CID's former management company for further information on why they billed Orchid Cove incorrectly
and never received a response.

The District Attorney felt the statute of limitations ran out after 4 years. However, the QOrchid Cove
Attorney stated that there is not a statute of limitations for this and that if they sue they can charge the
CID interest. The District Manager was able to come to a compromise that all parties felt was fair. The
CID will stop billing Orchid Cove the $417 a month for electricity for the decorative light poles and
Orchid Cove will no longer charge the CID $50 to use their meeting room every month and any concern
over being overcharged will be dismissed.

On MOTION hv Simnervienr T AR A AR RN U ImATIEar Kich with all in favar



ol
s:zj M Wed Jan 18 wee i T 72% )
{ . & poicid.com

' @ - A, Report for February 2020
The Financial Report for February 2020 was approved as submitted.

On MOTION by Supervisor O’Connell, seconded by Supervisor Kehimeier, with all in
favor, to accept the Financial Report as submitted.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Field Manager Report

A. Field Report for March

The report was presented and the Board asked that quotes to repair the potholes on Union Road and to
relocate the meter box at 333 Newport Drive off the edge of the pavement.

B. Other Follow-Up ltems

There being none, the next order of business followed.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer Report
A. SFWMD 5-Year Report Renewal Update

The Engineer commented that the ERC schedule has existed since the 90’s and is used to justify the
water use permits. The water use allocations are established by calculation of water usage based upon
number of registered voters and popuiation projections. The numbers will be adjusted for ultimate

development and will be submitted to the South Florida Water Management District this month.
B. Dock Water Service Request

The Villages at Stella Maris has an ongoing project with an engineering firm to put in about 68 docks
along the seawall. They have some of the county permits needed, but not all of them. The Engineer said
they need drawings which will be used along with the Collier County methodology for water meter
standards.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Attorney’s Report
A. Parcel 13 Water Frontage

The Engineer and District Manager reviewed a memo of a meeting they had with the County staff
regarding the North Hote! situation, now that the county has ownership of the property. Control or
access of water rights for the canal were a priority for the District. The County staff stated that the Water
Management District had control of the canal and they would have to draw up a use agreement if the
property title is transferred. Several developers have shown interest, but there are no current proposals.
The District Manager said they presented an idea for the CiD to buy the North Hotel property for $1,
including the water rights, but then POl would be responsible for demolition of the hotel. After discussion
it was agreed that the Board had no interest in accepting the North Hotel property if the community
became responsible for the demolition thus making it a financial burden and liability to the community.

B. Orchid Cove Irrigation Billing Agreement

The final agreement was presented and subject to approval upon fixing a small clerical error.







Port of the Islands CID

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2025
(Unaudited)

Prepared by:
Dorrill Management Group Inc
5672 Strand Ct Suite 1

Naples, FL 34110-3343

Phone: 239-592-9115




Current Assets
Checking
Checking - Water/Sewer
Undeposited Cash (WS)
Accounts Receivable
Due To/From 0017202
Due To/From 0017202
Prepaid Items

Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment
Land
Irrigation
Equipment
Improvements - W/WS

Construction in Progress
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property and Equipment

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Utility Customer Deposits
Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Fund Balances
Unreserved Fund Balance

Retained Earnings

Total Fund Balance

Total Liahilities and Fund Balance

Unaudited

Port of the Islands CID

Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2025

Assets
Operating Water and Sewer Total
3 3,524,523.72 $ 0.00 $ 3,524,523.72 -
0.00 1,662,097.37 1,662,097.37 -
0.00 14,255.53 14,255.53
0.00 9,460.58 9,460.58
0.00 (268,965.50) (268,969.50)
268,969.50 0.00 268,969.50
12,599.50 12,599.50 25,199.00
3,806,092.72 1,429,443.48 5,235,536.20
583,847.00 595,674.85 1,183,521.85
0.00 7,870,676.65 7,970,676.65
0.00 287,662.07 287,662.07
0.00 7,727,885.60 7,727,885.60
0.00 66,875.00 66,875.00
0.00 (9,394,648.74) (9,394,648.74)
583,847.00 7,258,125.43 7.,841,972.43
$ 4,389,939.72 $ 8,687,568.91 $ 13,077,508.63
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Operating Water and Sewer Total
$ 93,620.30 $ 0.00 % 93,620.30
0.00 24,280.49 24,280.49
0.00 16,100.00 16,100.00
93,620.30 40,380.49 134,000.79
0.00 0.00 0.00
93,620.30 40,380.49 134,000.79
3,671,829.35 8,425,400.10 12,097,238.45
624,490.07 221,779.32 846,269.39
4,296,319.42 8,647,188.42 12,943,507.84
$ 4,389,939.72 $ 8,687,568.91 $ 13,077,508.63
1




I
STRPIT EEL'TLT STRPPT 885'29T 0L0'TT T9/'9T
ST (s£1) ST 0 ST 0
009’ (1£8'1) 009'€ 62T 00E 99
000°L 980°07 000°¢ 980°/1 £85 0
000’ 6bE'ST 000°9 6FETZ o0s o |
000's /E6'E 000's L£678 LTh 69€
00z 6E 00z 662 PA 0
0 0007 0 0002 0 0
000'ZY 8595 00021 8£9'/1 000'T 0Z5'z
00S (zg) 00s 89% 4 12!
00/ £65 00Z £62°T 89 50T
oos’c 00T'E 00S°E 009’0 762 0
002t £9 00s'e £9/°7 5144 0
0059 (44! 005’9t zz9'oy S/8's £/8'E
00052 LIR'EE 00052 1/8'85 £80°2 126°/1
000'sZ PLTPE 000'se P T'6F £80°C 0
0 08097 0 080°92 0 0
005 {9s2) 005 e 42 6T
0sb 6 0st 65b 8¢ 8¢
0009 0 0009 000’9 005 00%
S59°£86 TCTLOT 559°c86 LLL7060°T TL6°T8 8S9°'TT
0 00885 0 008'85 0 0
0 00sze ¢ 00522 0 0
{0oo‘st) 0o0’sy (000’st) 0 (0s54€) 0
00E 8c9 00€ 8£6 Y4 0
SSE'R/8 (9s0'v2) SGE'8/8 6TE bS8 967'¢/ 0
000°0ST ¢ oze'y $ 000°0ST $ 0TZ'pST ¢ 00SeT $ 959’17 $
12bpnyg jenuuy |JueHIEN yabpng 1enioy yobpng 1enjay
ali adii peLuad jualng pouad LN

SZ0Z ‘O£ Pquisides
Bulpu3 pouad ay3 104

FONVNILNIVI 8 SNOLLYHIAO - sesuadx3 13 sonuaAay Jo Juswlels

QI spuejsy /y3 Jo }od

pajpneun

sAlRLSIUNIUPY [B10L
9324 Bulld 121081 [enuuy
21ISg3 121510951
934 JOPIB|0D XeL
SRS [epads
Buispuaapy jeban
Buipurg 8 Bunuid
uonesusduwon SN0 - SOUBINSUL
Ajpiger [e1auasy - aoueInsut
ybia14 puy sbejsod
S35E3 | S|BUSY
sanindas Buntpny
Jesieiddy Auadold-alasiold
MRS Bunnsuc) JuB-AIBS)0Id
saoInas [ebBan-A1a5)01d
Buueaubug-rasiold
xej Auadold Aunod
soa4 Buissanold - W/d
saxe} juawdo|dwg
siosinadng JO pleog-d/d
SAIERSIUILPY

EIElvE]
anuaAY 2101

SanUeASY SNOJUR|RISIW JBYI0
Spo230.d JUSWRIES
SIUNODSIA-SIULLSSY jenads
10323[0D X - 353I3)U]
101239)j07) XB) -SjuLssy [epads
JWOIUT IS2I53UT

anuanay

purnd jetouso



Z paypneun
000°ST 000'ST- 000°ST 0sz't lonuo) olnbsol [e0L
000‘0T {000’0T) 000‘0T 0 ££8 0 Aeds 0)InbsoW-51PR.AUD
000’s (000°s) 000°S 0 LTF 0 Jusleal | ounbsoly-SPRquod

o0y OMDSO

00£'01 00£'0T- 00£'0T 858 $)|emapis g speoy je1o),
00001 {00001) 000’0t ] ££8 0 sARMAB|Y 3 SPROY-SY
00€ {o0g) 00€ 0 T4 0 abeuBis- ey

SHEMPIS W Speod

000°T 0zZe 000°Z 0zZ'z 9T §8T Spuog @ sayeq jeyo),
000t 0Te 000z 022'C /971 587 se]-sjoenua]

Spuod 37 SaET

000°6TT £85'pT 000°6TT £8S'EET 916’6 T8PTT uonebuig 3 adeaspue |erol
000’01 204°2 000°0T 20441 £€8 0 UoHeBLLI- Ry
000'sT 795°S 000'ST 795'0¢ 0521 09+t uopeBbLIE-A)nN
0006 PIET 000°+6 F1E'SH 33472 T20'8 adedspue-s)oequod

GenT SAETSPUE]

000'0L 0£0°s- 0000, 0£6'Z9 bER'S £TT'PY 9JueuIjuIEl 73 suonelado |ejo)
000’s (022D 000°s 08z'c T 0921 obeurelq Jajep WIOIS-INEY
0 0S¢ 0 (1174 0 ] BUBDLLINH-JSHA
000°sz {ogg’eT) 000'sz 9911 £807 S99y SpUNSID-WgY
000's {000's) 000°S 0 TP 0 Uawaeldsy g |emausy-WeY
000°0€ 61TV 000‘0g 6IT'bE 00S°T £P8 Bunybipeans-A1Dmo3|g
0005 L1T'6 000°S L1741 [Ty SHe'p SBIBS PRI4-510RIU0T

1°6png |[enuuy DuLLIeA yafipng lenyoy yafipng lenyoy
ata alA poLIad Jus.Mng pouad Juadin)

ST0Z ‘0g 9quialdas

puny jeiouan

Buipu3 polad a3 fo4
AONVNILNIVI 18 SNOLLYHIJO - Sesuadx3 13 sanuaasy Jo Juswalels
Q1D spue|sy 243 Jo 1od



paypneun

0 $ 98b'bZ9 $0 $ 98b'pT9 $ (o) % (E88'TD) $ sasuadxg 1apup (I19AQ) SNUIASYH
sasn 1930
TIIN0S PYID
{sasn) saouinos Bupueu J2410
TIINGS 1D
{sasn) seounos Bupueul LU0
|sso’cgs [(rag’z15) |sso’E86 [r6z‘001 [es6'18 | tps'es [ saJnypuadxg jejoL |
0£5'TT9 0£5°2Z9- 0£G'TTO 8/8°15 syoafoid g seamipuadxg ended jejol
0TS'E6E (015°€6E) 015°c6E 0 £64'TE 0 ansasay |eyded
020'627 (0z0'62T) 020'621 0 75401 ] Asuabupuon
000’001 {000'00T) 000001 0 ££E°g 0 adedspue - Aepng |exded
196png jenuuy [VUBLIEA Jobpng |enioy 190png [enjay
alAi QLA pouad Jualing poLIad Jualin)

Buipu3 pouiad ayy Jo4

SZ0T ‘0 1aquiaydas

pund jelotiasn

ADNVNILINIVI '8 SNOLLYHIHO - Sosuadx3 13 SONuaAdy Jo Juawiels

dIJ spug|sT 313 Jo Lod



Q0L LPT SZL'6ST 00L°LPT SZP'Z0E 80EZT 0£9'0E
000'% (102) 000y 66L4'E £ee 87¢
00/ 02T 00 THH'2 85 $1E
000°sZ (£5€9) 000'sz £59'6T £80°¢ 0
0 PLS'E 0 vLS'E 0 £79
0 gep's ] 8Er'S 0 0
00zt {00Z'T) 0021 0 001 0
00z (002) 00z 0 Al 0
000°21 8£9°S 000’2 8£9°/1 000°T 0252
00z (007) 00t 0 FAS 0
000'% 001’1t 000F 00T's £ee 0
000 £9/ 0007 £9/'2 97 0
00Sop 12 0059t TZ5'9¢% S(B'E £/8'E
000’sz 656°EE 000’se 655'85 £80°C 126°/1
000'0¢ 9z 1T 000°0¢ opz'/ET 1991 005"
005 {957) 008 bre w 61
0o 65 00% 65t €€ 8c
0009 0 0009 000’9 008 005
8T9'vOb'T T190°5S 8Z9'b0'T 689°'6SH'T ZS0°LTT 9L6'Y
0 (99t'p) 0 {99%') 0 0
000’s 8/0°0T 000's 8/0°ST 1% T06'T
(012’18} 5€z'9g (01£'1H) SZ5FT (92¥'E) 0
009 #18 009 PIT'T 0s 0
8EL'THO'T (88£'55) 8c'eb0'T 0SE'286 568°08 0
000’ (08s) 000°c 0T 052 0
000SST £6E'Er 000'sST £6E'86T £¥6°2T (ove'T)
000°00T 06L'L 000001 06/'£0T £ee'g (668)
000°00T (ob1'10) 000°00T 098’8/ £ce's 9
000°0% $ T29'8T ¢ 000%0F $ T29'8S $ cee's $ 80e’s
20png [enuuy JuUeLERp jobpng enypy Jabpng fenpy
GlA aia polLiad juasind) poLIa4 Juauiny

Buipug poliad 243 104

SZ0¢ ‘og Jequaydag

sosuadx3y @ sonusAdy JO JUSWIDLIS

dId spuejsy 8y Jo Jod

pajpneun

SAReLSIuUIWPY |ejol
suonesado Aan - suoydsipl

sayddng 3210

1500 UOIPB|[0D JUWISSISSY-ISI|A
sal|ddng g 2683504 BUlilIg AWRN

ss01A4BS |eDadg

Busiianpy |eba

Buipuig g Bunuitg

Agen |eisusn - souUBINSUL
Wbisug puy sbesod
sa0)Ades Bunipny

Jesielddy Ausdold-Alasiold
AIDS Bunynsuony JUBIK-AISSI0.d
SIIMRS jeBa-Aas)old
Buiaau|Bug-adasiold

s394 Buissanold - U/d
saxe] jualAoduuy
slosiatadng O pleog-u/d

SANEISUIPY
sIstadRg

8anuaAdy 210}
SSJUBMO||Y pUE SUINJRY 5587

S9NUBASY SNOJUE|[R0SIW J2RO
SIUNCOSI-S1ULISSY jepads
101091100 X2 - 152Ul
10323||00) XB] -Sjuwissy [epads

$994 J3191
5994 uopebiuy
SNUBADY JoMas
BNUIADY J33BM
B0V 1S32)U]
anuaAay

JOMES/IBIEM



pajpneun

0 $ o08/1Ce $0 $ 0BL'TCC $0 % (s86794) $ sasuadx3 sapun (18AQ) 2NUSASY
[sz9vor'T l(61£'99T) [szo*vor'T [606'2ez’T lzso'zzt [ T96'18 saunjlpuadxy jejor |
876'50E 981 65T~ 876'S0E [Aaaid! p6t'st syoalold § seanjipuadxg jepde) 2301
876'SS {826'sS) 876°SS 0 199 0 fouaBupuoy
0 PST'ECT 0 PST'ETT 0 0 dLmm-ABRNG fepdes
000°05Z (e1£'922) 000'0sz 88z7'ce ££8°07 0 Aepno jeyided
SPaloid g SoImipledxd [ENdeD
000°TS6 856'991- 000°'1S6 TH0'v8L 0SZ'64 TEE'TS S3J]AI9S 0D I9MBS-I19leM |EI0L
000°0k2Z (o00‘0be) 000°0¥Z 0 000°07 ] WSISAS 19MBS g IDIBM - SoAIDSIY
000°02 S8/'1 000°02 §8/'1¢ £99°1 0 [esodsiq 26pnis
000°szZ 08} 0095z £08'62 £80°C 9£9'T SUONRISCQ JS1EMBISEM-S|EDILBLD
000°sE {05e'9) 000'SE 05982 L16°T £6/'z suonesadQ I21ep-5(EIANLBLD
000°02 {o0g'e) 000°02 002'9T £99'T 26E'T Bupdwes souvedwo)
0001 800°05 0001 800°1S £8 0 SULI34 @ SBSUSTT-DSIA
000°s 05T 000°s 0st'9 LTt 0 UORIUBLUNISUT-INEY
000°s (000'%) 000°s 0 LTE ] SIUNT JOMIS-IWRY
000°s2 (g0z'sT) 000'sz ¥62'6 £80°7 980°1 ueld 21epn AISeA-IBY
000°0% by Ld 000°0% biv'18 FEC'E 9/7 JUEld Je3ep-IRY
000'zT L98'y 000°Z1 £9€'91 ooo'T 9€6 SO JRIBM D10RIOd-INBY
000°0T £be's 000’0t £pE'ST £eg 0 uonels Pi-Wey
000’ (ze1) 000°E £/8'C 05¢ 0 JUIEly J0IRIBLIR0-S1IRIU0D
000'cE 2Z8'p1 00D’EE L{TE'Ih 052'e 7589’/ Bullg Ajnn-sioenuod
000'2/E (850°s2) 000248 TH6'TSE LTH'TE 6ee'se suopetado ARN-s1oRu0D
000°00T (s11'8) 000°00T 58R'06 £Eg’s 122'9 ApLaoalg - Aman
0 LE9'/ 0 LE9°/ o 0 BUeILLINH-OSIIA
SITIAISS GUIOT 19MIS-1a38/|
196png |[enuuy aouellep yebpng lenjoy jabpng |enyay
alk adli poliad juaLind poLiad Jua.Ln)

AIMIS/197EM
SZ0T ‘0t Bquandag
Buipu3 pouad ay3 104
sosuadxy 1§ SONUDADY JO JUSLULIS

dID spuejsy ayj JO 310d






Q4 2025 October, November, and December Tasks

Task Date Status
1. Evaluation of RFP for Community Security Assessment | October In Progress
(Manager)
2. Liveaboard land development regulation research August Draft Provided
including addressing (Attorney) For Review —
Aug 8
3. Bring consultant Russ Weyer to August Board Meeting to | August Manager has
go over Assessment Methodology (Manager) (changed to requested
November) engagement
letter from
consultant
4. Demand letter to former testing company, November Reviewing
EnviroAnalytical (Attorney) documents
5. Add utility insert re backflow preventer with picture and August In progress
add to website (Manager)
6. Schedule meeting with L. Blacklidge re drainage September In progress, had
easements (Attorney) (Changed to preliminary
October) phone call and
emails
7. Orchid Cove Research (Manager)
8. Research whether CDD can charge franchise fee October
(Attorney)
9. Landscaping median research (manager)
(Attorney)
11. Notice of rule development for Decorum rules (Attorney) | October
12.Review and respond to Salvatori memo (Attorney) October
13.Update assessment methodology (Manager)
14.Contact FRWS re setting meeting to go over SRF October
options (Attorney)
15.Surplus property research and memo re mosquito equip. | October
(Attorney)
16. Motion for attorney fees and costs in Prepmac (Attorney) | November




17.Invite Melo to post-Nov meetings (Attorney) November Invitations sent,
she cannot
attend
November

18.Finish Collier EUAS (Attorney) November

19. Case outstanding questions (Attorney) November




